

Intellectual Property Workgroup Meeting Minutes  
August 6, 2019  
Building 12, Room 150 (Alumni Room)  
1:00 p.m.

Members present at the meeting:

Steve Brown  
Matthew Crow  
Rodney Guttman  
Wade Jeffrey  
Mohamed Khabou  
Chula King  
Britt McGowan  
David Ramsey  
Matthew Schwartz  
Joe Spaniola  
Claudia Stanny

Also present at the meeting:

Kimberly McCorkle  
Patricia Barlow

Not present:

Wayne Bennett  
Denice Curtis  
Nancy Hastings

Business

Chair Chula King called the meeting to order at 1:04 p.m. The Group reviewed the draft minutes from the meeting held on July 11, 2019. Dr. Spaniola made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted, and Dr. Jeffrey seconded the motion. The motion carried with all voting in favor of the motion and no abstentions.

The Group reviewed and discussed its recommendations as developed and refined in previous meetings and outlined in a draft memo document. The Group made revisions and additions to the recommendations and findings throughout the meeting based on their discussion points.

The agenda for the next meeting will be to complete a final review and approve the recommendations and findings memo, thus concluding the work of the Group.

Meeting Concluded: 3:30 p.m.

Approved: